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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2023 9:06 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals Sale: 30% off if you order three minerals

Labor Day Sale (all week long)

All minerals are on sale at this web page:

Weekly Update: Labor Day Sale

Buy any two (2) minerals and receive a 20% discount off the entire order.
Buy any three (3) minerals or more and receive a 30% discount off the entire order.

Over 125 minerals are included. Some of the best included minerals:

- Gold (native gold) from Bald Mountain, Sonora District, California

- Tanzanite (blue-violet gem variety of Zoisite) from Karo Mine, Merelani Hills, Tanzania
- Mesolite over Stilbite from Pune District, India

- Gold (native gold) from Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California

- Gold (native gold) on Quartz from Mother Lode Belt, California

- Tanzanite (blue-violet color change gem variety of Zoisite) from Merelani Hills, Tanzania
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Himalaya Mine, California

- Fluorite (zoned crystals) with Quartz from Boltsburn West Level, England

- Wulfenite with Mimetite overgrowth from Mina La Morita, Mexico

- Fluorite from Firestone Level, Skears Mine, England

- Braunite-Il and Calcite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Pyromorphite from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania

- Fluorite over Quartz from De'an Mine, Wushan, China

- Calcite (internally zoned) from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Calcite (with internal phantom zone) from Linwood Mine, lowa

- Bournonite (cog-wheel twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Ludlockite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from 1st Oxide Zone, Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Beryl var. Aquamarine Beryl from Doi Ty Mine, Vietnam

- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Antetezambato, Madagascar

- Azurite partially altered to Malachite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Bournonite (twinned crystals) with Boulangerite micros from Yaogangxian Mine, China
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico

- Dioptase and Chrysocolla with Quartz from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Mimetite from Mina San Antonio, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico

- Ferberite, Siderite, Fluorapatite, Pyrite from Panasqueira Mine, Portugal

- Wulfenite on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

See details at:




Weekly Update: Labor Day Sale

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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